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September 15, 2006

To: Budget Committee
From: Budget Advisory Committee
Subject: Residential Front Yard and Boulevard Parking: Municipal Code Chapter and Policy

Considerations and Residential Front Yard Parking through Zoning and Front Yard
Parking Permits: Supplementary Report 2 Comments from Community Councils
and Public Consultation

Action taken by the Committee:

The Budget Advisory Committee referred the communication (July 5, 2006) from the City Clerk to
the appropriate successor Committee dealing with these matters, for consideration as part of the
2007 Operating Budget process.

Background:

The Budget Advisory Committee on September 15, 2006, considered a communication (July 5,
2006) from the City Clerk, advising that City Council on June 27, 28 and 29, 2006, adopted
Clause 1l of Report 1 of the Works Committee, as amended, and in so doing, forwarded the
following joint recommendation of the Planning and Transportation Committee and the Works
Committee to the Budget Advisory Committee:

“(B) the annual front yard parking renewal fee of $122.04 (2006 rate) be increased by $21.60 to
$143.64, and subject to CPI provisions contained in the by-law, to accommodate the hiring
of four additional by-law enforcement staff (one each per District) to enhance enforcement
of front yard parking infractions; and that this recommendation be forwarded to the Budget
Advisory Committee for consideration and appropriate notice as part of the 2007 budget
process;”.
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